
 
 

 
 
 
To: 

 
 
 
Members of the  
DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE 
 

 Councillor Peter Dean (Chairman) 
Councillor Alexa Michael (Vice-Chairman) 

 Councillors Graham Arthur, Douglas Auld, Eric Bosshard, Katy Boughey, 
Lydia Buttinger, Nicky Dykes, Simon Fawthrop, Peter Fookes, John Ince, 
Russell Jackson, Charles Joel, Mrs Anne Manning, Russell Mellor, Tom Papworth 
and Richard Scoates 

 
 A meeting of the Development Control Committee will be held at Bromley Civic 

Centre on TUESDAY 7 JANUARY 2014 AT 7.30 PM  
 
 MARK BOWEN 

Director of Corporate Services 
 

 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1  
  

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS  

2  
  

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

3  
  

CONFIRMATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 21 NOVEMBER 
2013 (Pages 1-10) 
 
 
 

BROMLEY CIVIC CENTRE, STOCKWELL CLOSE, BROMLEY BRI 3UH 
 

TELEPHONE: 020 8464 3333  CONTACT: Lisa Thornley 

   lisa.thornley@bromley.gov.uk 

    

DIRECT LINE: 020 8461 7566   

FAX: 020 8290 0608  DATE: 20 December 2013 

Public speaking on planning application reports is a feature at meetings of the 
Development Control Committee and Plans Sub-Committees. It is also possible for the 
public to speak on Contravention Reports and Tree Preservation Orders at Plans Sub-
Committees. Members of the public wishing to speak will need to have already written to 
the Council expressing their view on the particular matter and have indicated their wish to 
do so to Democratic Services by no later than 10.00 a.m. on the working day before the 
date of the meeting. 
 
The inclusion of public contributions, and their conduct, will be at the discretion of the 
Chairman. Such contributions will normally be limited to two speakers per proposal, one 
for and one against, each with three minutes to put their point across. 
 
For further details, please telephone 020 8313 4745. 



 
 

4  QUESTIONS BY MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ATTENDING THE MEETING  

 In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, questions to this Committee must be 
received in writing 4 working days before the date of the meeting.  Therefore please 
ensure questions are received by the Democratic Services Team by 5pm on Tuesday 
31 January 2013. 
  

5  
  

PLANNING REPORTS  

ITEM 
NO. 

APPLICATION NUMBER AND 
ADDRESS OF DEVELOPMENT 

PAGE 
NO. 

WARD 

5.1 (12/03084/TPO) - 10 Crab Hill, Beckenham  
 

11-42 Copers Cope  

6  
  

ARTICLE 4 DIRECTION - STATION SQUARE, PETTS WOOD (Pages 43-48) 
 

7  
  

LAND AT SNAG LANE, CUDHAM  PROPOSED ARTICLE 4 DIRECTION  
(Pages 49-56) 
 

8  DEVELOPING BROMLEY'S LOCAL PLAN - DRAFT POLICIES AND 
DESIGNATIONS FOR CONSULTATION  

 This report will also be considered by the Executive for decision at their meeting on  
15 January 2014.  Accordingly, the report is provided to Members under separate 
cover.  Members are requested to bring their copy of the report with them if attending 
either the current Development Control meeting or the Executive meeting.  
 

  



 

32 
 

 
 

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE 
 

Minutes of the meeting held at 7.30 pm on 21 November 2013 
 
 

Present: 
 

Councillor Peter Dean (Chairman) 
Councillor Alexa Michael (Vice-Chairman)  
 

 

Councillors Graham Arthur, Douglas Auld, Eric Bosshard, 
Katy Boughey, Lydia Buttinger, Simon Fawthrop, Peter Fookes, 
John Ince, Russell Jackson, Charles Joel, Mrs Anne Manning, 
Russell Mellor and Tom Papworth 

 
 

Also Present: 
 

Councillors Michael Tickner 
 

 
28   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND NOTIFICATION OF 

SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS 
 

An apology for absence was received from Councillor Nicky Dykes. 
 
29   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
Councillors Peter Fookes and John Ince declared a personal interest in Items 
5.1, 5.2 and 5.3 as lapsed members of the Kent County Cricket Club (KCCC).  
Councillor Mrs Manning declared a personal interest in Items 5.1, 5.2 and 5.3 
as her husband was a non-voting member of KCCC. 
 
30   CONFIRMATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD 

ON 8 OCTOBER 2013 
 

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting held on 8 October 2013 be 
confirmed and signed as a correct record. 
 
31   QUESTIONS BY MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ATTENDING THE 

MEETING 
 

No questions were received. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



Development Control Committee 
21 November 2013 

 

33 
 

 
 
32   PLANNING REPORTS 

 
Members considered the following three planning application reports 
collectively:- 
 

Item No. Ward Description of Application 

32.1 
(page 11) 

Copers 
Cope 

(13/02555/DET) - Details of appearance, means of 
access, landscaping, layout and scale relating to the 
48 detached houses pursuant to Condition 1 of 
outline permission ref. 11/02140/OUT (granted for 3 
detached buildings for use as indoor cricket training 
centre/multi-function sports/leisure facility, health and 
fitness centre and conference centre.  Spectator 
stand for 2000-3000 people.  Car parking.  All 
weather/floodlit pitches.  48 detached houses) 
AMENDED PLANS RECEIVED  at Kent County 
Cricket Ground, Worsley Bridge Road, 
Beckenham. 

32.2 
(page 23) 

Copers 
Cope 

(13/02556/DET) - Details of appearance, means of 
access, landscaping, layout and scale relating to the 
cricket ground development pursuant to Condition 1 
of outline permission ref. 11/02140/OUT (granted for 
3 detached buildings for use as indoor cricket 
training centre/multi-function sports/leisure facility, 
health and fitness centre and conference centre.  
Spectator stand for 2000-3000 people.  Car parking.  
All weather/floodlit pitches.  48 detached houses) at 
Kent County Cricket Ground, Worsley Bridge 
Road, Beckenham. 

32.3 
(page 33) 

Copers 
Cope 

(13/02711/DET) - Permanent spectator stand 
(capacity 2,048 seats) and associated landscaping 
including remodelling of earth mound at Kent 
County Cricket Ground, Worsley Bridge Road, 
Beckenham. 

 
Oral representations in support of the applications were received from Mr 
Jamie Clifford, Chief Executive of Kent County Cricket Club (KCCC) and Mr 
Stuart Slatter (planning agent) as set out below:-. 
 
Mr Clifford informed Members that he had been Chief Executive of KCCC for 
four years and had worked for the Club for nearly 12 years. 
 
Worsley Bridge Road cricket ground had been vacant during the last year with 
only one member of staff to maintain the site.  Despite great efforts, the  

Page 2



Development Control Committee 
21 November 2013 
 

34 

 
facilities currently offered had proved to be inadequate and this had prompted 
fears about the future viability of the site as a suitable home for Kent County 
Cricket Club. These fears were coupled with local concerns about site 
deterioration and vandalism.  
 
The proposed development would vastly improve the current facilities and in 
light of the proposals, the Club had entered into a 20-year lease with The 
Leander Group to remain on site and enjoy first class cricket again from 
summer 2015.  
 
The proposed development consisted of a range of sporting facilities that 
would be of huge advantage to the Borough. 
 
The proposed indoor sports hall would accommodate a variety of different 
sports including netball, badminton and basketball as well as cricket. The 
outdoor multi-use games pitches would also permit tennis and football to be 
played. In addition, a sports medicine centre would be established to include 
physiotherapy and pilates. It was anticipated that a large number of local 
community groups and sports clubs would use all the facilities provided 
throughout the year.  
 
In addition, the spectator stand would enable the Club to host regular high 
profile fixtures at the ground. 
 
The facilities would be constructed to the highest specification and built using 
state of the art construction technologies to ensure they withstood increased 
demand.  
 
Once operational it was anticipated that the site would employ up to 
approximately 20 full and part-time employees.  
 
The enabling development at KCCC would breathe new life into the cricket 
ground and Beckenham as a whole. The new state-of-the-art sporting facilities 
would be available to the local community by late 2014 and would ensure that 
first class cricket returned to Beckenham.  
 
Mr Slatter reported that the principle of development was established through 
the outline consent previously approved by the Committee.  Since that time 
great efforts had been made with officers and immediate neighbours to bring 
forward a high quality and well considered development.  Comments and 
concerns raised throughout the process had been responded to in a positive 
manner. 
 
A metal mesh screen had been incorporated around the three new buildings 
as a climbing frame for plants and greenery adding interest and a soft green 
layer and texture to the façade.  The mesh screen was designed to reflect the 
silhouette of Worsley Bridge Road, bridging the divide between the existing 
buildings and those proposed. 
 

Page 3



Development Control Committee 
21 November 2013 

 

35 
 

 
The residential proposals were brought forward by Linden Homes who were 
recently awarded Housebuilder and Sustainable Housebuilder of the Year 
Awards.  The housing scheme comprised a traditional design and a palette of 
high quality materials.  Best use of levels on site had been made to ensure 
that there was no detrimental impact on neighbours. 
 
The proposals had prompted a significant amount of support.  Copers Cope 
Area Residents Association and the Palgrave Estate fully supported the 
proposals and a total of 25 individual letters of support for the combined 
development had also been received. 
 
In response to a question from Councillor Ince, Mr Clifford could not say 
specifically how much activity (other than cricket) would be generated if the 
development was granted permission.  However, KCCC had signed a new 20 
year lease to remain on the site and a concerted effort would be made to 
ensure regular provision of activities and fixtures.  It was vitally important that 
members of the public used the facilities on a year round basis. 
 
Councillor Bosshard questioned the strength of the applicant's business plan 
as he was concerned to note that since outline permission had been granted 
18 months ago, staff at the Club had been reduced to just one person.  Mr 
Clifford explained that as a developer could not be found, the decision had to 
be taken to reduce staff to the point where the Club was just functioning at a 
basic level.  Following the reduction of staff, the Club’s situation had suddenly 
improved when a viable project was found.  It was anticipated that the new 
facilities such as the physiotherapy unit, would lead the Club to the point of 
viability and the profits would then underpin the remainder of the operation.  
 
Mr Slatter confirmed that the 48 houses had been re-sited and the height of 
those backing onto Ashfield Close had been reduced. 
 
Councillor Mellor referred to the proposed stand to accommodate 2-3,000 
spectators and questioned the adequacy of car parking provision.  Mr Clifford 
commented that over 200 spaces were available on site and that Beckenham 
also had the advantage of an excellent public transport system. The stand 
would be a permanent non-covered open construction comprising 14 rows. 
 
The applicant had written to the Council in response to Sport England's 
objection to the spectator stand confirming that the application adhered to 
English Cricket Board standards. The relocation of the stand resulted in a 
reduction of footprint and brought it further from the boundary of the land area. 
 
Councillor Manning referred to the change of layout for the housing scheme 
which resulted in a loss of open aspect for residents in Worsley Bridge Road.  
Mr Slatter reported that the south western corner had required detailed 
consideration.  There were no residential properties immediately to the south 
but the eastern end of the scheme would leave an open aspect for neighbours 
living close by. 
 

Page 4



Development Control Committee 
21 November 2013 
 

36 

 
Although Ward Member for Copers Cope, Councillor Mellor said he accepted 
without question that the applications before Members were for consideration 
of details only, he did report that a further objection had been raised by a 
resident who was concerned that the overall land area had been reduced 
since outline permission had been granted.   
 
Referring to application 5.1, Councillor Mellor could find no reason to refuse 
the application on planning merits.  The standard of housing was good and 
the impact on metropolitan open land had been investigated and approved.  
He therefore moved that permission be granted as recommended with the 
addition of a further condition to ensure that the two trees removed from 
Worsley Bridge Road be replaced. 
 
In relation to application 5.2, Councillor Mellor raised some concern in regard 
to car parking for 2-3000 people.  Part of Worsley Bridge Road was situated in 
a controlled parking zone and a large influx of cars may cause conflict with 
residents and create disturbance.  Trusting that the applicants would deal 
appropriately with car parking issues, Councillor Mellor moved that permission 
be granted. 
 
Accepting assurances from the applicant that the stand was designed to reap 
profits for the good of the community and the Borough, Councillor Mellor 
moved that permission be granted for application 5.3. 
 
Councillor Arthur commented on the importance of KCCC to the Borough.  He 
did not consider car parking to be an issue as provision was available 
elsewhere and public transport was good.  The applicant had listened to 
concerns of residents and responded positively to them.  Councillor Arthur 
second the motions to grant permission on all three applications. Councillor 
Mrs Manning agreed with Councillor Arthur and wished the Club well.  KCCC 
came under the auspices of the England Cricket Board and as a result of the 
development, she hoped more cricket matches would be directed to the 
ground. 
 
The Chief Planner confirmed to Councillors Buttinger and Jackson that the net 
impact on the MOL (if indeed there was any), arising from the re-siting of the 
spectator stand, would be minimal. 
 
Councillor Joel suggested that the recommendation for application 5.1 include 
a condition that certain windows in dwellings at plots 35 and 36 and the first 
floor window in the eastern elevation of the dwelling at plot 36 be obscure 
glazed and non-opening unless the parts that could be opened were more 
than 1.7 metres above internal floor level. 
 
Councillor Ince requested that the landscaping scheme include shrubs and 
trees around the perimeter of the stand to reduce its impact on MOL.  
 
 
 

Page 5



Development Control Committee 
21 November 2013 

 

37 
 

 
Following individual votes for all three applications, Members made the 
following recommendations:- 
 
Application 5.1 
 
RESOLVED that PERMISSION BE GRANTED as recommended, subject 
to the conditions set out in the report with Condition 1 amended to 
read:- 
‘1  Before the development hereby permitted is first occupied, the 
proposed stairwell windows in the dwellings at plots 35 and 36 and the 
first floor window in the eastern elevation of the dwelling at plot 36 shall 
be obscure glazed and non-opening unless the parts that can be opened 
are more than 1.7 metres above internal floor level in accordance with 
details to be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority and shall subsequently be permanently retained as such. 
Reason:  In order to comply with Policy BE1 of the Unitary Development 
Plan and in the interest of the amenities of the adjacent properties.’ 
 
A further condition was also added as follows:- 
4  The two trees to Worsley Bridge Road that are to be felled in order to 
implement the development hereby permitted, shall be replaced by trees 
of a size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority and in such positions as shall be agreed by the Authority in 
the first planting season following completion of the development.  Any 
trees which within a period of 5 years from the completion of the 
development die, are removed or become seriously damaged or 
diseased shall be replaced in the next planting season with others of 
similar size and species to those originally planted. 
Reason:  In order to comply with Policy nE8 of the Unitary Development 
Plan and to secure a visually satisfactory setting for the development. 
 
Application 5.2 
 
RESOLVED that PERMISSION BE GRANTED as recommended, subject 
to the conditions set out in the report. 
 
Application 5.3 
 
RESOLVED that PERMISSION BE GRANTED SUBJECT TO THE PRIOR 
COMPLETION OF A LEGAL AGREEMENT as recommended and subject 
to the conditions set out in the report with Condition 2 amended to 
read:- 
‘2  Details of a scheme of landscaping which shall include the materials 
of paved areas and other hard surfaces and the introduction of a 
planting screen to Copers Cope Road, shall be submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the 
commencement of the development hereby permitted.  The approved 
scheme shall be implemented in the first planting season following the 
first occupation of the buildings or the substantial completion of the 

Page 6



Development Control Committee 
21 November 2013 
 

38 

development, whichever is the sooner.  Any trees or plants which within 
a period of 5 years from the substantial completion of the development 
die, are removed or become seriously damaged or diseased shall be 
replaced in the next planting season with others of similar size and 
species to those originally planted. 
Reason:  In order to comply with Policy BE1 of the Unitary Development 
Plan and to secure a visually satisfactory setting for the development.’ 
 
Members considered the following planning application report:- 
 

Item No. Ward Description of Application 

32.4 
(page 41) 

Copers 
Cope 

(13/001973/FULL1) - Erection of five storey building 
comprising 74 residential units; A1 retail; A3 
café/restaurant and a D1 creche in place of Block 
A03 forming part of the approved planning 
permission 09/01664 for the redevelopment of the 
Dylon site at Dylon International Ltd, Worsley 
Bridge Road, London SE26 5BE. 

 
Oral representations in support of the application were received from Mr Chris 
Francis (agent) as follows:- 
 
The redevelopment of the site with a residential led scheme was established 
as acceptable by the grant of permission on appeal. 
 
The provision of 74 residential units would contribute to the identified housing 
need in the borough and across London in accordance with the minimum 
housing supply targets set by the Mayor.  20 flats would be covenanted to be 
held for a minimum period of 15 years as private sector rented initiative units, 
in line with the Government's drive to encourage more privately rented 
housing. 
 
The report submitted with the current application showed that despite 
extensive marketing, no interest had been shown in the proposed office floor 
space. 
 
The report also concluded that there was an oversupply of available office 
space within Bromley and Lewisham and no viable demand for such office 
accommodation in this part of the borough in terms of the reality of local and 
London wide contexts and that this was not going to change even with any 
general improvement in the economy. 
 
In August 2013, officers advised that the applicant appeared to have met 
Policy EMP3 criteria however, this was not mentioned in the report.  The 
provisions of the NPPF indicate that as the original permission had been 
implemented, favourable consideration should be given to the current 
application.  The NPPF stated that where proven necessary, employment land 
should be protected.  It also stated that planning policies should avoid the 

Page 7



Development Control Committee 
21 November 2013 

 

39 
 

long-term protection of sites allocated for employment use where there was 
no reasonable prospect of a site being used for that purpose. 
 
The viability appraisal submitted with the application showed that if a normal 
accepted level of developer profit was sought, the scheme would not be 
viable.  It concluded that the proposal could not provide any additional funding 
for affordable housing either on or off site.  Although not within the precept of 
normally accepted viability, the applicant was prepared to make a financial 
contribution of £400,000 to meet the CIL requirement with the balance going 
towards local education provision. 
 
The proposal was in full accordance with the objectives of the NPPF and the 
provisions of all relevant policies in the London Plan and Bromley's UDP. 
 
In response to a question from Councillor Fookes, Mr Francis confirmed that 
the current market rent would be charged on the 20 covenanted flats. 
 
Negotiations to contribute £80,000 towards the provision of off-site affordable 
housing had taken place. 
 
Councillor Jackson asked Mr Francis if the applicant intended to carry out the 
extant permission to provide offices if the current application was refused.  In 
response, Mr Francis said that negotiations were continuing in this respect 
and would depend upon viability. 
 
Similarly, affordable housing could not be provided due to viability issues. 
 
Councillor Fawthrop questioned why office accommodation had previously 
been offered but was now considered to be unviable.  Mr Francis stated that 
the proposed office space had been based around good transport links and a 
satellite project with offices in Canary Wharf which had not materialised.  The 
offices would have been funded from profits made on the residential 
accommodation.  
 
Ward Member Councillor Mellor accepted that the previous application had 
been permitted on appeal but questioned the economics of the costings which 
did not add up.  The Planning Inspector said there was no reason to suggest 
that offices would not be occupied which meant there would be a demand for 
office and industrial use.  Mr Francis replied that the application was based on 
evidence at that time which suggested that there was a considerable 
oversupply of office space which differed greatly to the situation in 2008/9.  
Currently, there was no likelihood of any company coming forward to occupy 
the whole building.   
 
Councillor Mellor informed Members that having considered the report which 
covered all aspects of the proposal, he had serious concerns about the 
application.  For this reason, he moved that the appeal be contested. 
 
Councillor Michael seconded the motion on the grounds set out in the report 
and suggested that ground number 2 be amended to reflect the loss of office 

Page 8



Development Control Committee 
21 November 2013 
 

40 

space.  She requested that the words "unacceptable loss of employment land" 
be incorporated.  As ground 2 was the most important reason for contesting 
the appeal, Councillor Michael asked that grounds 1 and 2 be transposed. 
   
Councillor Bosshard emphasised the need to supply and retain employment 
land as the Government was putting more pressure on the Council to develop 
office space. 
 
In response to Councillor Joel's query as to why the application was not 
determined within the normal 13 week period, the Chief Planner explained 
that consultations had been on-going to find common ground in relation to the 
financial contribution offered.  This had not been finalised by the 13 week 
deadline at which point the applicant immediately submitted an appeal. 
 
Councillor Fawthrop requested that the grounds for contesting the appeal be 
amended to reflect further the London Plan. 
 
RESOLVED that THE APPEAL BE CONTESTED as recommended, on the 
following grounds:- 
 
1  The site is located in a business area in the Unitary Development Plan 
and the proposal would result in an unacceptable loss of employment 
land and would be contrary to London Plan policies 4.1 and 4.4 and 
Policy EMP4 of the Unitary Development Plan as it does not provide Use 
Class B1, B2 or B8 floorspace and furthermore there is insufficient 
evidence to demonstrate that this cannot be provided. 
 
2  The proposal would give rise to a requirement for affordable housing 
and a financial contribution towards education provision.  inadequate 
evidence has been submitted to demonstrate that the development 
cannot support affordable housing provision and a sufficient healthcare 
and education infrastructure contribution contrary to Policies H2 and 
IMP1 of the Unitary Development Plan and Policy 8.2 of the London Plan. 
 
33   BECKENHAM CONSERVATION AREAS 

 
Report DRR13/142 
 
At the request of the Beckenham and West Wickham Working Group, 
Members considered the possibility of conjoining all existing conservation 
areas in Beckenham to form one single Beckenham Conservation Area. 
 
Although Councillor Mellor agreed in principle with the review, he could not 
support it on the basis that if extended, the conjoined conservation areas were 
likely to include certain sections which lacked sufficient architectural and 
historical interest which would seriously undermine the ethos of conservation 
areas.  Councillor Mellor therefore moved not to support the recommendation. 
Councillor Michael agreed and seconded the motion. 
 

Page 9



Development Control Committee 
21 November 2013 

 

41 
 

Councillor Jackson took a contrary view and commented that conservation 
areas recognised the spatial standards of building lines and reflected the 
general feel of an area.  The areas under consideration held uniformity and 
the relationship between them supported the grounds for merging together.  
For this reason, Councillor Jackson proposed that Members agree to the 
alterations to the Beckenham Conservation Areas. 
 
Councillor Tickner, Ward Member and Chairman of the Beckenham and West 
Wickham Working Party, informed the Committee that as there were no legal 
constraints, it was entirely up to the Council to decide which parts of the 
Borough were designated as conservation areas.  Currently, Beckenham 
consisted of disjointed conservation areas which could be merged to form one 
entire area including the High Street.  If this was not done, it was possible that 
inappropriate developments could be constructed in the areas located 
between the individual conservation areas.   
 
Whilst Councillor Fawthrop agreed with the recommendation, he requested 
that the words ‘as a minimum’ be added to the end of the sentence relating to 
the consultation on a smaller High Street conservation area. 
 
RESOLVED that:- 
 
1) Members did not support the proposed alterations to the 

Beckenham conservation areas; and 
 
2) consultation on a smaller High Street conservation area as a 

minimum be endorsed. 
 
 
The meeting ended at 8.55 pm 
 
 
 

Chairman 
 

Page 10



 
 

 
Description of Development: 
 
Fell one oak tree (T.1) in front garden SUBJECT TO TPO 2459 
 
Key designations: 
Conservation Area: Downs Hill 
Biggin Hill Safeguarding Birds  
Biggin Hill Safeguarding Area  
London City Airport Safeguarding  
London City Airport Safeguarding Birds  
Tree Preservation Order  
 
Proposal 
  
Proposal - Felling of one oak tree (T.1) 
 
Location - Front garden of 10 Crab Hill 
 
Consultations 
 
Comments from local residents - there have been a considerable number of 
comments from local residents and these can be summarised as follows: 
 
the property where the trees are growing was underpinned in 1990 and there have 
been no further problems, the subsidence was not attributed to the trees 
 
there are issues of subsidence in the area because the soil is a shrinkable clay 
 
felling is unwarranted, it is proposed by insurance companies because they are risk 
averse 
 
felling should be the last resort, not the first 
 
the installation of a root barrier as an alternative should be explored 
 
the cause of the problem has not been established without doubt and the 
exceptionally dry weather in 2010 and 2011 is a major factor 
 
the trees are irreplaceable and society as a whole will be the loser  

Application No : 12/03084/TPO Ward: 
Copers Cope 
 

Address : 10 Crab Hill Beckenham BR3 5HE     
 

 

OS Grid Ref: E: 538574  N: 170150 
 

 

Applicant : MWA Arboriculture Objections : YES 

Agenda Item 5a

Page 11



 
foundations on the clay soil are inadequate 
 
the trees have enhanced the environment for generations and make Beckenham a 
pleasant place to live 
 
concerns as to what may happen next if there is further subsidence after the felling 
 
trees provide charm and character and the loss would have a negative effect 
 
the trees are at the accepted limit of possible influence 
 
Planning Considerations  
 
 
 
Conclusions 
 
This application was considered at the Plans Sub Committee meetings of 13th 
June and 5th September. The application concerns the proposed felling of one oak 
tree in the front garden of 10 Crab Hill that is implicated in subsidence at no.8. The 
two previous reports are attached - 13th June - Appendix A and 5th September 
Appendix B.  
 
The making of a decision was deferred on 5th September to obtain an independent 
report. An arboricultural consultant was commissioned and his report is attached at 
Appendix C.  
 
The main facts are as follows: 
 
subsidence damage has ocurred at no.8 
the soil under this property is a shrinkable clay to a depth of 2 metres, overlaying a 
low/non shrinkable pebbly sandy soil 
roots were found under the foundations and have been identified as oak. DNA 
testing showed that they were from the oak tree that is the subject of this 
application 
the characteristics of the movement of no.8 are related to the influence of 
vegetation 
other properties in the area have suffered subsidence in the past and have been 
underpinned 
the oak tree is 15.85 metres from no.8 and is growing on the front boundary of 
no.10 
the tree is 19 metres in height and it has been previously pollarded 
the front drives of both properties are block paved and the sub-base is unlikely to 
impede root growth 
the tree owners have a duty of care to abate any nuisance that their property may 
cause 
 
Where it is proposed to fell a protected tree because it is implicated in subsidence 
case law the applicant only has to show that a tree is a cause of the damage and 

Page 12



not the cause, there is no requirement for it to be demonstrated beyond reasonable 
doubt. In this case the evidence does demonstrate that the movement of no. 8 is 
vegetation related and that this oak tree is the offending vegetation.  
 
The decision on the method to be used to stabilise the house is that of the insurers. 
If consent were to be granted the insurers would need to seek the agreement of 
the tree owner for the felling to take place. The removal of the tree would obviate 
the need for expensive repairs, such as underpinning. This latter work was often a 
remedy for subsidence in the past but in more recent years insurers have sought 
tree removal, together with cheaper repairs. However if consent were to be refused 
the applicant has the right to claim compensation from the Council. As previously 
stated the applicant has indicated that this could be up to £76,000. There is no 
specific budget to cover this.  
 
The consultants report concludes that the evidence provided by the applicants 
does demonstrate that there is subsidence damage to no.8, oak tree roots have 
been found under the building and these emanate from the tree that is the subject 
of this application. The oak tree is a contributory factor.  In the opinion of the 
consultant consent should be granted for the removal of the tree. 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: CONSENT GRANTED FOR TREE WORKS 
 
subject to the following conditions: 
 
 
1ACB09  Tree consent - commencement  
ACB09R  Reason B09  
2ACB06  Replacement tree(s)  
ACB06R  Reason B06  
 
 
   
 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is left intentionally blank



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42

This page is left intentionally blank



  

1

Report No. 
DRR14/005 

London Borough of Bromley 
 

PART ONE - PUBLIC 
 
 

 

   

Decision Maker: DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE 

Date:  Tuesday 7 January 2014 

Decision Type: Non-Urgent 
 

Non-Executive 
 

Non-Key 
 

Title: ARTICLE 4 DIRECTION - STATION SQUARE, PETTS WOOD 
 

Contact Officer: Tim Horsman, Deputy Development Control Manager (East) 
Tel: 020 8313 4956    E-mail:  Tim.Horsman@bromley.gov.uk 
 

Chief Officer: Chief Planner 

Ward: Petts Wood and Knoll; 

 
1. Reason for report 

Members are asked to consider whether to agree an Article 4 Direction to restrict specific 
permitted development rights for commercial frontages and forecourts in Station Square, Petts 
Wood in order to preserve the character of the Station Square conservation area by allowing the 
Council to consider each proposal on its merits. If an Article 4 Direction is served, the Council 
may be liable to pay compensation to applicants in certain circumstances – this needs to 
balanced against the potential harm to the conservation area caused by a possible proliferation 
of proposals. 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 

 Members are invited to consider whether the portfolio holder should be requested to 
confirm a non-immediate (12 month) Article 4 Direction withdrawing permitted 
development rights in Station Square, Petts Wood, Conservation Area in respect of the 
following Parts of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) 
Order 1995 (as amended): 

 Part 2, Class A: The erection, construction, maintenance, improvement or alteration of a 
gate, fence, wall or other means of enclosure.  

 Part 4, Class B: Temporary uses and moveable structures associated with such uses 

  

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 43



  

2

Corporate Policy 
 

1. Policy Status: Existing Policy:   
 

2. BBB Priority: Quality Environment:  
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Financial 
 

1. Cost of proposal: Estimated Cost:  Cannot be quantified at this moment in time 
 

2. Ongoing costs: Recurring Cost:  N/A 
 

3. Budget head/performance centre: Planning and Renewal 
 

4. Total current budget for this head: £2.689m      
 

5. Source of funding: Existing revenue budget 2013/14 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Staff 
 

1. Number of staff (current and additional): 1   
 

2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours:  4       
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Legal 
 

1. Legal Requirement: Statutory Requirement:  
 

2. Call-in: Not Applicable:   
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Customer Impact 
 

1. Estimated number of users/beneficiaries (current and projected): N/A 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Ward Councillor Views 
 

1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments? Yes  
 

2. Summary of Ward Councillors comments:  Support making Article 4 Direction as proposed 
 

Page 44



  

3

3. COMMENTARY 

3.1 The Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (as amended) 
[the GPDO] provides permitted development rights to carry out development without the need 
for planning permission in a variety of circumstances.  

3.2 In the case of shops and other commercial premises in Station Square, the rights currently 
granted by Part 2 of the GPDO set out above would allow boundary enclosures potentially up to 
2 metres in height (up to 1 metre adjacent to a highway). The rights granted by Part 4 would 
allow temporary uses and moveable structures in connection with such uses. It should be noted 
that Part 4 does not apply to land within the curtilage of a building, so in practice could not be 
widely used within the area concerned, as shop forecourts would not normally benefit from this 
Part. Some permitted development allowed under these Classes could have an adverse impact 
on the character and appearance of Station Square. 

3.3 Article 4 of the GDPO allows for the making of a direction that can withdraw specified permitted 
development rights. This does not completely prevent the development to which it applies but 
instead requires that planning permission is first obtained from the Local Planning Authority for 
that development. 

3.4 Guidance issued by DCLG in November 2010 advises that local planning authorities should 
consider making Article 4 Directions only in those exceptional circumstances where evidence 
suggests that the exercise of permitted development rights would harm local amenity. In 
deciding whether an Article 4 would be appropriate, LPAs should J “identify clearly the 
potential harm that the direction is intended to address” and may want consider whether the 
exercise (by property owners) of permitted development rights would “Jundermine the visual 
amenity of the area or damage the historic environment”. 

3.5 In procedural terms there are two main types of article 4: 

- non-immediate direction (permitted development rights are only withdrawn, normally after 12 
months, upon confirmation of the direction by the local authority following local consultation); 
and 

- immediate directions (where permitted rights are withdrawn with immediate effect, but must be 
confirmed by the LPA following local consultation within 6 months, or else the direction will 
lapse). 

3.6 Article 4 Directions cannot be applied retrospectively to development undertaken before a 
direction comes into force and any planning application required as a consequence of an Article 
4 Direction is exempt from the usual planning application fee. 

3.7 In this instance it is suggested that Members consider a non-immediate Direction for which 
compensation is not payable to those affected. This would take effect after 12 months 

3.8 If Members do instead wish to consider an immediate Direction, there are circumstances where 
LPAs may be liable to pay compensation in relation to immediate Directions, although the 
potential liability is limited in many cases by the time limits that apply. Compensation may be 
payable to those whose permitted development rights have been withdrawn if the Local 
Planning Authority: 

-refuse planning permission for development which would have been permitted development if it 
were not for an article 4 direction; or 

- grant planning permission subject to more limiting conditions than the GDPO would normally 
allow as a result of article 4 direction being in place. 

Page 45



  

4

3.9 Compensation may be claimed for abortive expenditure or other loss or damage directly 
attributable to the withdrawal of permitted development rights. Under section 107 of the TCPA 
1990 this could include ‘Jany expenditure incurred in the preparation of plans for the purposes 
of any work, or upon other similar matters preparatory to itJ’ It could also include any loss of 
value although this can be difficult to calculate.  

3.10 In Bromley Borough, Article 4 Directions have been in place in conservation areas such as 
Alexandra Cottages since 2004, Chancery Lane since 1984, and Barnmead Road since 1992. 
These cover a wide range of possible alterations to the fronts of residential properties, including 
the installation of roof lights (specifically in Alexandra Cottages). The intention of each direction 
has been to safeguard the character of the conservation area. Whilst the detail of regulations 
and procedure have changed over the years it should be noted that no compensation claims 
were made in respect of any of these article 4 directions – nor did they lead to a proliferation of 
requests for directions in other conservation areas. There has been some increase in workload 
arising from applications for proposals (such as window replacements) that did not previously 
require planning permission. 

3.11 Members should also be aware that in respect of the placing of moveable structures (such as 
chairs, tables, umbrellas and potentially gazebos and marquees), if these were used in 
connection with the existing lawful use of the premises, depending on their permanence, they 
would not be development requiring planning permission and would fall outside of planning 
control, including an Article 4 Direction. With the exception of boundary enclosures (which an 
Article 4 Direction could cover), other permanent development to the front of buildings in the 
Square would normally require planning permission irrespective of whether an Article 4 
Direction is in place.  

3.12 An Article 4 Direction could have the benefit of preventing insensitive use of permitted 
development rights to the frontage of properties that could harm the special character and 
appearance of the Station Square Conservation Area and Members are therefore asked to 
consider whether to agree an Article 4 Direction for the limited Parts of the GPDO that apply to 
forecourts and frontages of commercial premises in Station Square as set out above. 

4. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

4.1 As referred to above, the withdrawal of permitted rights for certain classes of development as a 
result of issuing an immediate Article 4 Direction may give rise to claims for compensation by 
landowners in certain circumstances. 

5. 4.2 By issuing a 12 month non-immediate Direction under Article 4, it is unlikely that 
any compensation claims will be payable. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

5.1 Article 4 of the GPDO 1995 (as amended) allows LPAs to withdraw specified permitted 
development rights for specified sites within their areas. 

6. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS 

6.1 There is a possible minor increase in workload arising from Article 4 directions with no increase in 
fee income. 

Non-Applicable Sections: Policy Implications 

Background Documents: 
(Access via Contact 
Officer) 

Station Square, Petts Wood Conservation Area 
Supplementary Planning Guidance; Town and Country 
Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (as 
amended) 

 

Page 46



  

5

 

Relevant Extracts from the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) 
Order 1995 (as amended) 

 
Part 2 – Minor Operations 
Class A 
 
Permitted development 
A. The erection, construction, maintenance, improvement or alteration of a gate, fence, wall or other 
means of enclosure. 
 
Development not permitted 
A.1. Development is not permitted by Class A if— 
(a) the height of any gate, fence, wall or means of enclosure erected or constructed adjacent to a 
highway used by vehicular traffic would, after the carrying out of the development, exceed one metre 
above ground level; 
(a) the height of any gate, fence, wall or means of enclosure erected or constructed adjacent to a 
highway used by vehicular traffic would, after the carrying out of the development, exceed— 
(i) for a school, two metres above ground level, provided that any part of the gate, fence, wall or means 
of enclosure which is more than one metre above ground level does not create an obstruction to the 
view of persons using the highway as to be likely to cause danger to such persons; 
(ii) in any other case, one metre above ground level; 
(b) the height of any other gate, fence, wall or means of enclosure erected or constructed would 
exceed two metres above ground level; 
(c) the height of any gate, fence, wall or other means of enclosure maintained, improved or altered 
would, as a result of the development, exceed its former height or the height referred to in sub-
paragraph (a) or (b) as the height appropriate to it if erected or constructed, whichever is the greater; 
or 
(d) it would involve development within the curtilage of, or to a gate, fence, wall or other means of 
enclosure surrounding, a listed building. 
 
Part 4 – Temporary Buildings and Uses 
Class B 
 
Permitted development 
B. The use of any land for any purpose for not more than 28 days in total in any calendar year, of 
which not more than 14 days in total may be for the purposes referred to in paragraph B.2, and the 
provision on the land of any moveable structure for the purposes of the permitted use. 
Development not permitted 
B.1. Development is not permitted by Class B if— 
(a) the land in question is a building or is within the curtilage of a building, 
(b) the use of the land is for a caravan site, 
(c) the land is, or is within, a site of special scientific interest and the use of the land is for— 
(i) a purpose referred to in paragraph B.2(b) or other motor sports; 
(ii) clay pigeon shooting; or 
(iii) any war game, 
Or (d) the use of the land is for the display of an advertisement. 
Interpretation of Class B 
B.2. The purposes mentioned in Class B above are— 
(a) the holding of a market; 
(b) motor car and motorcycle racing including trials of speed, and practising for these activities. 

 

Page 47



Page 48

This page is left intentionally blank



  

1

Report No. 
DRR/14/003                        London Borough of Bromley 

 
                                             PART ONE - PUBLIC 

 
 

 

   

Decision Maker: DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE 

Date:  7th January 2014 

Decision Type: Non-urgent 
 

Non-Executive 
 

Non-Key  

Title: LAND AT SNAG LANE, CUDHAM  PROPOSED ARTICLE 4 
DIRECTION 
 

Contact Officer: Tim Bloomfield, Development Control Manager 
Tel: 020 8313 4687    E-mail:  tim.bloomfield@bromley.gov.uk 
 

Chief Officer: Chief Planner 

Ward: Darwin 

 
1.    Reason for report 

1.1 An area of land to the east of Cudham Lane North and bounded to the east by Snag Lane has 
recently been purchased by a development company based in Bahrain who have made 
enquiries regarding the long term possibility of releasing the land for residential development.  

1.2 The land comprises approx. 25 acres of agricultural land which has in recent years been used 
as pasture for grazing. The land is within the Green Belt where there is a presumption against 
inappropriate development unrelated to agriculture or other uses appropriate to the Green 
Belt. Although the land is considered to have no development potential in the foreseeable 
future there is concern that it may be fragmented and sold in the form of small ‘leisure plots’. In 
this way its open, rural character could be eroded by uncontrolled development which would 
normally not require planning permission.  

1.3 It is therefore considered expedient to make an Article 4 Direction to remove certain classes of 
‘permitted development’ as there is concern that sub-division of the land into small plots could 
undermine  the open character and visual amenities of the area due to indiscriminate 
development including fencing, structures, temporary uses of land, and stationing of caravans. 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 

2.1 To the Portfolio Holder that an Article 4 Direction  be made on land Between Cudham Lane 
North and Snag Lane as indicated on the attached plan (Appendix 1) to remove permitted 
development rights for the following classes of development: 

Agenda Item 7

Page 49



  

2

 (i) erection or construction of gates, fences, walls or other means of enclosure (Class A of 
Part 2); 

 (ii) formation, laying out and construction of means of access ? (Class B of Part 2); 

(iii) provision of temporary buildings, etc. (Class A of Part 4); 

(iv) temporary uses of land for any purpose for not more than 28 days per year (Class B of 
Part 4); 

        (v)      use of land as a caravan site (Class A of  Part 5)  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 50



  

3

 
Corporate Policy 
 
1. Existing Policy  
 

2. BBB Priority: Quality Environment  
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Financial 
 

1. Cost of proposal: Cannot be quantified at this moment in time 
 

2. Ongoing costs: Non-Recurring Cost  
 

3. Budget head/performance centre:   Planning and Renewal 
 

4. Total current budget for this head: £2.618m 
 

5. Source of funding:   existing revenue budget 2013/14 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Staff 
 

1. Number of staff (current and additional):   64 ftes 
 

2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours:   5  
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Legal 
 

1. Non-Statutory - Government Guidance  
 

2. Call-in: Not Applicable:   
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Customer Impact 
 

1. Estimated number of users/beneficiaries (current and projected):   approx..500 
householders in surrounding area 

________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Ward Councillor Views 
 

1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments? The Report follows concerns raised by the 
Ward Member   

 

2. Summary of Ward Councillors comments:  n/a 
 

Page 51



  

4

3. COMMENTARY 

3.1 The land at Snag Lane comprises 25 acres of pasture on the east side of Cudham Lane North 
as indicated on the attached plan (Appendix 1).  The land is within the Green Belt and retains its 
open, rural character. The small residential enclave around Hazelwood lies to the west of 
Cudham Lane but the character of the surrounding area is otherwise open countryside 
predominantly in agricultural use.  

3.2 In early 2013 part of the land was offered for sale and purchased by a development holding 
company based in Bahrain. It acquired the land as a long term property investment and 
enquired about the possibility of residential development. Given the location within the Green 
belt and the general presumption against inappropriate development the company were advised 
that there was very little prospect of the land being released for development in the medium to 
long term. 

3.3 As the land has very limited potential for new development there are local concerns that a 
development company may decide to sell the land as small ‘leisure plots’ for a variety of 
inappropriate uses or forms of development which do not require planning permission. In other 
parts of the Borough where similar threats have arisen – such as Shire lane and Keston Fruit 
Farm - Directions have been made under Article 4 of the GPDO to remove permitted 
development rights for certain classes of development which would otherwise not require 
permission but could erode the rural character and openness of the countryside. Article 4 
Directions have also been in place at Walden’s Farm and Layhams Road for many years and 
have had some positive impact in preventing the erosion of amenity. 

3.4 The land at Snag Lane forms part of an extensive area of open countryside within the Green 
Belt, which serves an important Green Belt function in maintaining its open character and 
preventing the coalescence of adjoining settlements. It has considerable landscape value and is 
at present largely devoid of urban intrusion, other than several isolated dwellings and farm 
buildings.  The land has in the past been used for grazing and generally retains its open 
character.   

3.5 Sub-division into small plots threatens to undermine the character and appearance of the 
landscape by the erection of fencing, structures, temporary uses of land and other forms of 
development which would otherwise be permitted development under the General Permitted 
Development Order, over which the Council would otherwise have no control. 

3.6 The land is visible from the wide surrounding area including Cudham Lane North and Snag 
Lane. It makes a significant contribution to the openness of the Green Belt and its appearance 
and character could be materially harmed by unrestricted development which would normally 
fall beyond the scope of planning control.  Although some uses such as grazing or allotments 
may not involve development and would be appropriate in the Green Belt, any form of 
residential development on the land would be contrary to the policies of the adopted UDP. 
There are no proposals to release this Green Belt land for development. 

3.7 The specified classes of permitted development for which it would be appropriate to bring within 
planning control at Snag Lane are considered to be: 

(i) Erection or construction of gates, fences walls or other means of enclosure (Class A of 
Part 2); 

(ii) Formation, laying out and construction of a means of access ? (Class B of Part 2); 

(iii) Provision of temporary buildings, etc. (Class A of Part 4); 

(iv) Use of land for any purpose for not more than 28 days per year (Class B of Part 4); 

Page 52



  

5

(v) Use of land as a caravan site ? (Class A of Part 5). 

3.8 Development which would normally be permitted under Part 6 (“agricultural permitted 
development”) may also potentially threaten the protection of the land.  This would include the 
erection of agricultural buildings, engineering operations, excavations and provision of hard 
surfaces for the purposes of agriculture.  However, as the lawful use of the land remains 
agriculture which is an appropriate Green Belt use, it is considered that the provisions for prior 
notification for agricultural buildings and related development provide sufficient control. 

 

4.   COMPENSATION 

4.1 Local Planning authorities are liable to pay compensation to landowners who would have been 
able to develop under the PD rights that an Article 4 Direction withdraws, if they: 

• Refuse planning permission for development which would have been permitted 
development if it were not for an Article 4 Direction; or 

• Grant planning permission subject to more limiting conditions than the GPDO would 
normally allow, as a result of an Article 4 Direction being in place.  

4.2    Compensation may be claimed for abortive expenditure or other loss or damage directly 
attributable to the withdrawal of PD rights.  

4.3    ‘Abortive expenditure’ includes works out under the PD rights before they were removed, as 
well as the preparation of plans for the purposes of any work. The amounts involved under this 
may be modest but could accumulate over time and become burdensome 

4.4    Loss or damage directly attributable to the withdrawal of permitted development rights would 
include the depreciation in the value of land or a building(s), when its value with the permitted 
development right is compared to its value without the right.  

4.5    In this case, the immediate withdrawal of permitted development rights could attract claims. The 
risk of numerous claims is not assessed as high, based on the minimal amount of development 
to date. The Direction with immediate effect is recommended so as to prevent damage to the 
landscape and Green Belt objectives, in response to a specific incident. It is difficult to be 
precise about the scale of possible compensation but it is in proportion to the type of Permitted 
Development rights that are withdrawn. In this instance, these are the rights set out in 
paragraph 3.10 above, which we can indicate are relatively low in value when compared with 
other forms of development. This risk should also be considered against the possible damage to 
the planning objectives for the landscape and Green Belt.  

 

5.      POLICY IMPLICATIONS 

5.1 The strategic objectives of the UDP, adopted in July 2006, include:   “To protect, promote, 
enhance and actively manage the natural environment, landscape and biodiversity of the 
Borough.  Also: “To protect the Green Belt, ? from inappropriate development ?”.  The 
making of an Article 4(1) direction is consistent with those objectives. 

 

 

Page 53



  

6

6.  FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

6.1 As referred to above, the withdrawal of permitted development rights  for certain classes of 
development as a result of issuing an immediate Article 4 Direction, may give rise to claims for 
compensation by land owners in certain circumstances, for example in the event of planning 
permission being refused for development which would otherwise not require permission. To 
attract a claim for compensation the application for permission must be made before the end of 
12 months beginning with the date on which the Direction takes effect. 

6.2 At this moment in time, it is not possible to quantify the number or value of claims that may be 
submitted for compensation, however planning officers consider there to be a low risk of 
numerous claims being submitted based on the minimal amount of development to date. 

6.3  It is possible to avoid a claim for compensation by giving the prescribed notice of not less than 12 
months of the withdrawal of the permitted development rights. 

7. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

7.1  There are two categories of Article 4 directions which are relevant in this case. 

7.2 The first category is for directions which are able to take effect from the time they are made by 
the local planning authority but which lapse after six months if not confirmed by the Council.  
This category extends to directions relating only to development permitted by any of Parts 1 to 4 
or Part 31 of Schedule 2, if the local planning authority consider the development would be 
prejudicial to the proper planning of their area or constitute a threat to the amenities of their 
area.  Therefore this direction only relates to para 3.7 (i) – (iv). 

7.3 The second relevant Article 4 category is for directions which can only take effect after notice 
has been given of the making of the direction and the Council has considered any 
representations received..  This direction relates to para 3.7 (v) 

 

8.      PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS 

8.1 Making an Article 4 Direction is likely to give rise to the submission of additional planning 
applications and appeals, having regard to the potential number of plots and the way in which 
they are marketed.  The workload implications are difficult to predict but it is anticipated that the 
additional work involved may amount to 2-3 additional applications and 1-2  appeals per year 
which could be accommodated within existing staffing levels. 

 

 

 

 

Non-Applicable Sections:  

Background Documents: 
(Access via Contact 
Officer) 

 

 

 

Page 54



1
8

6

1

6

10

7

2
6

3
0

D
O

W
N

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

3
4

R
O

A
D

2
2

1
3

1
0

5

2
1

El
HA

ZELW
O

O
D

 RO
A

D
2

2

9

1
2

S
P

IN
N

E
Y

 W
A

Y

7
0

80

82

LB

Sub Sta

1

92

1
3

145.3m

Hazelwood

11
8

3
1

4
0

H
A

Z
E

L
W

O
O

D

3
1

2
1

2
7

3
4

Chimneys

11
4

1
2
0

1
2
8

1
3
2

C
U

D
H

A
M

 L
A

N
E

 N
O

R
T

H

1
0
2

152.3m

11
2

1
4
0

1
3
6

Pond

158.8m

154.9m

Southfields

LA
N

E

Rose

Cottage

155.6m

152.9m

S
N
A
G
 L

A
N
E

The Oaks

Farm

Snag Lane

Pond

Millfield Wood

R

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

JIM KEHOE

CHIEF PLANNER,

CIVIC CENTRE, STOCKWELL CLOSE,

BROMLEY, KENT,

BR1 3UH.

Tel: 020 8464 3333 Scale 19/12/131:2,500 ± Plan No.

ARTICLE 4 DIRECTION
CONCERNING

LAND AT SNAG LANE,

CUDHAM.

4798

TOWN PLANNING

 © Crown copyright and database rights 2013. Ordnance Survey 100017661.

Page 55



Page 56

This page is left intentionally blank


	Agenda
	3 CONFIRMATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 21 NOVEMBER 2013
	5a (12/03084/TPO) - 10 Crab Hill, Beckenham
	10CRABHILLAPPENDICES.pdf

	6 ARTICLE 4 DIRECTION - STATION SQUARE, PETTS WOOD
	7 LAND AT SNAG LANE, CUDHAM  PROPOSED ARTICLE 4 DIRECTION
	Appendix 1 - Plan of proposed Article 4 Direction


